
1 | P a g e  
 

 

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, July 3, 2014 

5:30 p.m. Closed Session 
6:00 p.m. Regular Session 

 
 COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM 

177 First Street West, Sonoma, CA 
AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER Nevins  
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION Nevins  
3. CLOSED SESSION 
 
 Conference Regarding Potential Litigation 

Calif. Government Code § 54956.9(b)(3)(C): 
Nevins  

4. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Nevins  
5. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on 
the agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or 
less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or 
acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the 
public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Board 
consideration. At all times please use the microphone. 

Nevins  

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
A. Regular Board Minutes, 05.1.14  
B. FC Minutes 5.27.14  
C. QC Minutes 5.28.14 
D. GC Minutes 5.27.14 
E. QC Policy & Procedures 
F. Community Pool Project 
G. MEC Credentialing Report, 06.25.14 

Nevins Action 

7.  SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO THE LOCAL 
AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 

 

Nevins Action 

8.  PHASE I HOSPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY AND BUDGET 
 

Coss Inform 

9. FY2015 CAPITAL BUDGET 
 

Mather Action 

10. OB YTD FINANCIAL UPDATE 
 

Kobe Inform 

11. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2014  
 

Cox/Tarver Inform 

12. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT JUNE 2014 AND  THREE-
YEAR VOLUME & GROWTH REPORT 
 

Mather Inform 



2 | P a g e  
 

13.  FY2015 LEADERSHIP GOALS 
 

Mather Inform 

14. OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Board Chair Report 

i.Update on MGH-SVH Affiliation Agreement 
B. Quality Committee 

i.Annual Healing At Home PI Report 
ii.Annual Clinical Lab Effectiveness Summary Report 
 

Nevins Inform 

15. ADJOURN  
 Next regular Board meeting, August 7, 2014 

Nevins  

 



 
6. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, May 01, 2014, 2014 

Community Meeting Room, 177 1st

 

 St W, Sonoma 
 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff /Other  

Sharon Nevins 
Kevin Carruth 
Peter Hohorst 
Jane Hirsch 
Bill Boerum 

 Robert Taylor 
Stephen Berezin 
Keith Chamberlin, MD 
Jeannette Tarver 
Bob Kenney 
Lynn McKissock 
Dick Fogg 

Paula Davis 
Mark Kobe 
Dawn Kuwahara 
Celia Kruse de la Rosa 
D. Paul Amara, MD 
Don Frances 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Nevins   
    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Nevins   
    
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Nevins Action  

 Board Minutes 4.3.14 
 FC Minutes 3.25.14 
 QC Minutes 3.26.14 
 QC P&Ps 
 MEC Credentialing Report 4.23.14 

 MOTION: by Boerum to 
approve Consent 
Calendar and 2nd

 

 by 
Hirsch.  All in favor. 

4. RESOLUTION No. 321 Mather/Fogg Action  

 Mr. Boerum requests that future resolutions of this 
nature are accompanied by a Board cover letter 
complete with detailed terms. 

MOTION: by Boerum to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Hohorst.  All in favor. 
5. RESOLUTION No. 322 Mather/Fogg Action  

 Mr. Boerum requests that future resolutions of this 
nature are accompanied by a Board cover letter 
complete with detailed terms. 

MOTION: by Boerum to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Hohorst.  All in favor. 
6.  ROLLING STRATEGIC PLAN Mather Action  
 Mr. Boerum suggested that two items be added: the 

payor mix challenge and the Hospital’s land lease 
option. 

MOTION: by Hirsch to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by 

Carruth.  All in favor. 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

7. MARKETING ANNUAL REPORT Kenney Inform  

    

8.   OB UPDATE Kobe Inform  

    

9. FINANCIAL REPORT MARCH 2014 Tarver Inform  

 Mr. Boerum would like to return to having the entire 
financial report (same as the Finance Committee 
package) included in the Board agenda package. 

  

10. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT APRIL 2014 Mather Inform  

    

11.  SVH STAFF SATISFACTION RESULTS Davis Inform  

    

12.  OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS All Action  
 Governance Committee 
 Finance Committee Applicant Interviews Mr. Hohorst reported that both Form 700 Compliance 

and Board Ethics Training are up to date and/or have 
been filed with the State. 

Governance Committee Updates 

 

There were two applicant interviews for the open 
alternate position on the Finance Committee:  Stephen 
Berezin (SB) and Robert Taylor (RT). 

Finance Committee Applicant Interviews 

Sharon Nevins-SB 
Voting Results by roll call: 

Peter Hohorst-SB 
Bill Boerum-RT 
Jane Hirsch-SB 
Kevin Carruth-SB 

By a vote of 4:1, Mr. Berezin is the newest Finance 
Committee member. 

  

13. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMNTS Nevins   

    

14. ADJOURN Nevins   

 7:43PM   

15. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR 
OPEN SESSION 

Nevins   

    



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

16. CLOSED SESSION Nevins   

    

11.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION/ADJOURN Nevins   

    
 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014 

Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Voting Members Present  Staff/ Public/Other Excused/Absent 
1. Dick Fogg  
2. Phil Woodward  
3. Peter Hohorst  
4. Sharon Nevins  
5. Shari Glago 
 

6. Steve Barclay  
7. Mary Smith  
8. Stephen Berezin  
9. Keith Chamberlin, MD (by 

phone)  

David Cox 
Kelly Mather 
Gigi Betta 
 
 

S. Mishra, MD 
Bernadette Jensen 
Jeannette Tarver 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 

MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve and restore the health of 
everyone in our community. 
The vision of the SVHCD is that SVH will be a nationally recognized, 
compassionate place of healing known for excellence in clinical quality.  We 
serve as the guide and indispensable link in our community members’ health care 
journey. 

  

1.  CALL TO ORDER Fogg   

 Call to order 5:01PM 
• Mr. Fogg announced that the Board approved the FC 

recommendation to purchase a new portable chest x-ray 
machine at a capital cost of $190,200. 

• Board Clerk was asked to send an e-copy to the Committee of 
the Press Democrat article, Health of Our Hospitals. 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Fogg   

 None. 
 

  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Fogg Action/Inform  

A. FC Minutes 4.28.14 
B. Revised Capital Acquisition Policy 

 

A. The Minutes from 4.28.14 were approved with the following 
two corrections: 
•  Under item 7 Budget Assumptions, add “of controllable 

expenses” after $51M. 
•  Under item 5 Cash Flow, add that Mr. Woodward strongly 

suggests that project cash flows are forecasted for a 
MINIMUM of 6 months.  

MOTION by to 
approve Glago to 
approve Minutes as 
amended and 2nd

 

 by 
Smith. All in favor. 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 
 

B. Capital Acquisition Policy was not an action item, brought to 
the Committee for informational purposes only. 

 
4. APRIL2014 FINANCIALS Cox Inform  

 • Mr. Woodward asked Mr. Cox to breakdown Other Liabilities 
on the Balance Sheet. 

 
• In response to Mr. Hohorst’s concerns, Ms. Mather offered to 

look into the “repatriation” of Kaiser ER patients from the 
Sonoma Valley to Santa Rosa area. 

  

5. CASH FLOW FORECAST Cox Inform  

 • Mr. Cox will extend the Cash Flow through the year 2015, 
month by month. 

• Over the next few months, Mr. Cox plans to rebuild the 
overall cash flow forecast model.  Under the new model, Mr. 
Woodward asked that he move Borrowing under Financing 
Activities.  

• In response the Mr. Woodward’s additional requests, Mr. 
Cox promised to: 
  Clarify  the treatment of donations and capital   

 campaigns 
  provide more detail on things like debt, and 
  breakout the Line of Credit. 

  

6. RAC ANALYSIS Cox Inform  

 Mr. Cox gave the RAC update and there were many questions on 
clarification.  The Committee as a whole had difficulty understanding the 
analysis as presented and asked that the format be revised such that it is 
easier to follow. Mr. Cox agreed. 
 

  

7. FY2015 OPERATING BUDGET  Mather Action/Recommend
ation 

 

 • Mr. Cox presented the FY2015 Operating Budget and took 
questions and comments. 

• Ms. Nevins suggested that under Discussion/Patient Volumes, 
Mr. Cox reword the 2nd

• Mr. Cox will review revisions to the Kaufman model and try to 
get this to the Board Clerk by May 29, 2014 for inclusion in the 

 sentence to better define 2% growth. 

  



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTIONS FOLLOW-UP 
Board Package. 

• Committee also requested more detail on 8880-Misc. 
Overhead/Other and discussed long-term need for revenue 
growth concurrent with the FY15 emphasis on tightly managed 
expenses. 

• Ms. Mather will present the long-term capital plan at the next 
Finance Committee meeting. 

• Mr. Cox will follow up with his staff about producing 
Profitability by Payer report. 

• There was a discussion on the OB Analysis and Mr. Fogg 
requested that the financial impact analysis be brought back to 
the Finance Committee for review before the August 7, 2014 
Board presentation .  No decision was made. 

• The FC endorses the FY2015 Operating Budget contingent 
upon a cash flow schedule being available  to Board no later 
than the time they vote on the budget.  Roll call vote of the 9 
Committee members present (see above) followed.  All in favor.  

 
8. ADJOURN Fogg   

 Adjourn 
6:20 PM 

  

 



1 

 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 28, 2014 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Absent/Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Kevin Carruth 
Susan Idell 
Leslie Lovejoy 
 

Michael Mainardi MD 
Kelsey Woodward 
Carol Snyder 
Cathy Webber 
Howard Eisenstark MD 

Robert Cohen M.D. 
Ingrid Sheets 
Paul Amara M.D. 
S. Douglas  Campbell M.D 
 

Gigi Betta 
Mark Kobe 
Kathy Mathews 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER Hirsch   
    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 None   
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

A. QC Meeting Minutes, 4.23.14 
B. Revised Charter 
C. P&Ps 

 

 
 

MOTION: by IDELL to 
approve 3. A-C and 2nd

 

 
by MAINARDI.  All in 
favor. 

 

4. INFECTION CONTROL REPORT Mathews Inform  

 
 

Ms. Mathews presented the annual Infection Control 
Report covering 2014 goals, controllable infections and 
opportunities for improvement. 
The Committee suggested improved compliance for 
physician influenza shots in 2014 goals.  2013 
vaccination rate for physicians was 28%. 

  

5. HCAHPS/PATIENT EXPERIENCE Kobe Inform  

 Mr. Kobe presented Press Ganey and HCAHPS results 
and explained Studer methodology (AIDET) used at 
SVH and talked about the importance of patient 
satisfaction. 
The Hospital will be discontinuing service with Press 
Ganey and in future will use National Research 

 
 

 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION FOLLOW-UP 

Corporation. 
6. QUALITY REPORT MAY 2014 Lovejoy Inform  

 
 

Ms. Lovejoy presented the Quality Report for May 2014 
including background on the 2013 HIPAA breach. 

MOTION: by 
EISENSTARK to approve 
and 2nd

 

 by MAINARDI.  
All in favor. 

7. BOARD QC DASHBOARD 2014 Hirsch Action  

  MOTION: by 
EISENSTARK to approve 
and 2nd

 

 by MAINARDI.  
All in favor. 

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMNTS Hirsch   

 
 

   
 

9. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 
 

   

10. UPON ADJOURNMENTOF REGULAR 
OPEN SESSION 

Hirsch Inform  

    

11. CLOSED SESSION Amara Action  

    

12. MEDICAL STAFF BYLAWS AMENDMENT Lovejoy Action  

    

13.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION/ADJOURN Hirsch  Inform  

 6:50PM 
 

  

 



1 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 27, 2014, 8:30 AM 
 

LOCATION:  320 DAVILA COURT, SONOMA, CA 95476 
 

 

 
Committee Members Present Committee Members Absent Administrative Staff Present 
Bill Boerum 
Peter Hohorst  

  

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ 
ACTION 

FOLLOW-
UP 

I MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS    
 1. CALL TO ORDER Boerum   

 830 AM   
 2. PUBLIC COMMENT: Boerum   

    

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
  A.  GC Meeting Minutes, 4.28.14 

Boerum Action  

  MOTION by Hohorst to approve 
Consent Calendar. All in favor. 

 

4. STANDING COMMITTEE CHARTER REVIEW Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  
 Put forward to future meeting.  . 
5. CONTRACTING PROCEDURES REVIEW Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  
 Put forward to future meeting.   

6.   FACILITY CONTRACTING POLICY Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  
 Put forward to future meeting.   

7. CONTRACTING APPROVAL MATRIX Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  
 Put forward to future meeting.   
8. ADVISE COMMITTEES OF CHARTER 
 REVIEW 

Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  

 Put forward to future meeting.   
9. BOARD OREINTATION BINDER Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  
 Put forward to future meeting.   
10. MARIN AFFILIATION AGREEMENT 
 REVIEW 

Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION CONCLUSIONS/ 
ACTION 

FOLLOW-
UP 

 Put forward to future meeting.   
11. REVIEW OF SCHD GOVERNANCE 
 CERTIFICATE PROGRAM 

Boerum/Hohorst Inform/Action  

 Put forward to future meeting.   
12. COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS AS 
 REGULAR AGENDA ITEM 

Boerum/Hohorst   

 None   
13. ADJOURN Boerum 

9:00am 
  

 













 

 

347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA 95476-6811    (707) 935-5000    www.svh.com 

 
 

 

 

 

 

June 9, 2014 

 

 

 

 

Re: Community Pool Project on Verano Avenue 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Sonoma Valley Hospital is excited to learn of the efforts of Sonoma Splash and the Sonoma 

Valley Health and Recreation Association to place a community pool on the former “Paul’s 

Resort” property on Verano Avenue. 

 

The property is an ideal location at the geographic and demographic center of Sonoma Valley 

with proximity to the well-traveled Highway 12 corridor, Verano Avenue, Arnold Drive, and 

Maxwell Park. The community pool and proposed recreational facilities will provide 

affordable accessibility to many diverse populations, benefiting families, youth, and seniors 

who do not currently have access to recreational swimming, water safety, and learn-to-swim 

activities. 

 

In addition, Sonoma Valley Hospital strongly supports the availability of health and wellness 

programs and initiatives at the facilities to enhance and extend quality of life for our entire 

community, and particularly for seniors, including aqua physical therapy and other 

rehabilitative activities, low-impact aquatic exercise and water aerobics, yoga and pilates. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Kelly Mather 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

 



 
7. 
 

SPECIAL DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE TO 
THE LOCAL AGENCY 

FORMATION 
COMMISSION (LAFCO) 



























 
8. 
 

PHASE I HOSPITAL 
PROJECT SUMMARY 

AND BUDGET 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Sonoma Valley Hospital 

Phase I Hospital Project Summary – June 2014  

The Sonoma Valley Phase I Hospital Project is at the final stage of completion. As this chapter closes we wanted to 
highlight our accomplishments and project challenges while recognizing the many teams who contributed to the 
project’s success.   

It all began with the project vision and community support. The Sonoma Community supported the GO Bond and 
provided an additional $11 Million in Philanthropy.  Because of the early project planning, supported by 
Management, the Hospital Board and the many user groups set the stage for a successful project. Starting with 
Project accomplishments, we hope to provide a high level summary for your information. 

Project funding: Sonoma County supported a $31 Million Bond measure with $2.2 Million in Leased Medical 
Equipment and $700,000 CEC Loans along with very generous donors contributing over $11 Million to support the 
project!  

Major Project Accomplishments 

Hospital Staff and Department Support: All of the staff at SVH contributed to the success of the project but special 
recognition is given to the following: Two South Nursing Unit, Surgical Department, ER staff, Information 
Technology, Engineering, Accounting, Materials Management, Marketing, the Move Activation Team, Medical 
Staff, Finance Committee, CEO Construction Committee and the Design Build Team. 

Hospital Improvements: Phase I Building Project included a new South parking lot, loading dock, new Emergency 
Department with nine treatment rooms, three new OR’s, Post and Pre-Operative services, Central Processing and 
patient waiting. Two South improvements included interior finishes, Nursing Station, Patient Isolation Room, 
storage, new restrooms, patient showers, nurse call system, and patient room upgrades. In the Central Plant, we 
replaced the emergency generators, chillers, boilers and domestic hot water. 

Department Satisfaction: Currently the OR is trending 70 cases above FY 2013 and added four blocks to the 
schedule. The ED has spikes in volume during the day shift and reports very high volumes at night, too early to call 
a trend. Both Departments report high satisfaction from staff and physicians with the ED in the 80th

Information Technology: The Project developed a new server room, new fiber and copper loop around the 
campus, IT Room, main point of entry (MPOE) rooms for the campus at the new wing, new third floor west wing 
Intermediate distribution feed (IDF) Room and a new phone system for the new wing. The IT portion of the project 
was installed on time with without any interruption of service. 

 percentile 
nationally. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Project Budget Update: The Phase I Hospital Project Board approved budget equals $43,809,376 including the 
renovations on the second floor. As of June 12, 2014 we are reporting a positive variance of $ 8,895 that includes 
approximately $ 1,784,842 in remaining payments including $576,911 in retainage for Otto.  The following is a 
Master Budget Summary: 

 
Sonoma Valley Hospital - Phase 1 Budget 

      

Description 
Board 

Approved 
Budget                   

  
Estimate for Project 

Completion    
6/18/2014              

CATEGORY 1 Permits & Fees 690,231   773,889 

        

CATEGORY 2 Construction 32,038,811   32,162,015 

        

CATEGORY 3 Medical & Other Equipment 2,520,176   2,057,410 

        

CATEGORY 4 Fixtures & Furniture 456,437   489,438 

        

CATEGORY 5 Communications 1,400,466   1,499,566 

        

CATEGORY 6 Professional Services 4,504,108   4,610,118 

        

CATEGORY 7 Administration 1,648,660   1,561,220 

        

CATEGORY 8 Owner's Contingency 550,487   486,326 

        

CATEGORY 9 SVH Transfers and Added Equipment 0   160,500 

        

Design Build PROJECT TOTALS 43,809,376   43,800,481 
 

Neighborhood Disruption: There were many days and nights of traffic disruption, street closures and parking 
issues. These consistent disruptions including noise, lasted for over a year and a half, both day and night. The 

Major Project Challenges 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Hospital had a team working to notify and manage risk issues, but still the neighborhood was impacted. We 
appreciate the neighborhood’s patience and tolerance throughout the duration of the Project. 

Hospital Noise and Disruption: The hospital patients and staff including the second floor endured endless noise 
impacts and utility shut downs.  Throughout the duration of construction not a week went by without one or two 
utility shut downs. Shutdowns included power, hot and cold water, heat and IT service interruptions. Nursing, 
Engineering, IT and the Facility Coordinator worked to reduce the impact and calm the nerves of both patient and 
staff. There is no denying the noise and disruption issue had an impact and we are all relieved it’s over! 

Two South Construction Delay: In September 2013, the project team was expecting an OSHPD Permit for the 
renovation on two south. Instead, we were informed that two ADA staff restrooms would be required. The Design 
Build Team worked to first mitigate the request and then submitted corrective plans in order to obtain an OSHPD 
permit. We received an OSHPD permit in December 2013 and started the project in January 2014. This added two 
months to our schedule, created two additional construction phases, and added more expense to the project. 

Project Master Schedule: The master contract schedule identified November 12, 2013 as the completion date. We 
obtained Staff and stock on November 25, 2013. We worked with OSHPD for over two months to obtain 
occupancy. On February 3, 2014, we received a Certificate of Occupancy from OSHPD.  Licensing reviewed the 
project for patient care on February 5 and 6th

Every building project has its own story. Each building, a unique story only known by the people involved.  Some a 
quick read, others a novel. Sonoma Valley Hospital was an adventure with an interesting beginning, packed with 
dynamic characters and sub plots. The ending was filled with celebration and wellness.  The new Sonoma Valley 
Hospital Emergency and Surgery Department now stands to support patient care for Sonoma County citizens for 
the next half century.      

, 2014 and granted patient occupancy. The project Move Activation 
Team started the move to the new building on February 7, 2014   and completed the move on February 10, 2014. 
The schedule was later than planned, but hospital construction in California is difficult and challenging. 

 

   

 

 



Sonoma Valley Hospital - Phase 1 Budget Updated 6/10/14
   

Description
Reforecast 
Approved 

Budget                  

Estimated Spent 
to Date 6/10/14        Commitments

Estimate for 
Project 

Completion    
6/30/2014             

Variance                  Notes                                                                

CATEGORY 1 Permits & Fees
1.01 OSHPD Permit Fees 482,800 340,332 482,800 442,800 40,000 0.0164 % of completed construction. Estimated for $27 M in

construction X .0164%- to be confirmed 

1.02 Local Jurisdiction Permits & Fees 39,294 70,587 70,587 70,587 -31,293 City and County Permits,Connection and Inspections: Sewer,

Storm Drain, Water, School District fees. 

1.03 Utility Connection Fees 85,000 177,365 141,472 177,365 -92,365  City of Sonoma Water connection fees calculated - $35,893 

1.04 Closed Projects 83,137 83,137 83,137 83,137 0  Closed 

TOTAL CATEGORY # 1 690,231 671,421 777,996 773,889 -83,658

CATEGORY 2 Construction
2.01 Otto/NLA (Including Change Orders 1-7) 26,962,214 26,515,437 27,112,214 27,212,214 -250,000 OR HVAC, South Lot, New Wing, CUP, Loading Dock, 4th

Street, plus CO 1 to 7, including Otto Changes. CO#19

2.02 Otto/NLA - Design Contingency 894,763 565,024 894,763 894,763 0 Contractor contingency for existing work part of GMP

2.03 Otto/NLA Change Orders 8-9 581,916 549,820 581,916 581,916 0 Release of Otto retention outstanding.

2.04 Otto/NLA Change Order 10 - GMP Negotiations 145,109 129,790 145,109 145,109 0 Release of Otto retention outstanding.

2.05 Otto/NLA Change Order 11 Med Gas System Upgrade 290,000 262,967 276,807 276,807 13,193 Release of Otto retention outstanding.

2.06 Otto/NLA 2 West - (Design) 143,444 0 0 0 143,444 Negotiated as part of Processed Change Order#8 - Costs in

Budget ID 2.03.

2.07 Closed Projects 206,587 206,587 206,587 206,587 0  Closed 

2.08 Facilites Transfer (CEO/CFO approved various) 290,333 290,333 290,333 290,333 0 CEO/CFO approved transfer of Rosa Construction work -

need Attachment C with pricing. Line Item managed by

Finance.

2.09 Facilites Transfer (BOD approved 8/12) 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 BOD approved Facilities List transfer on 8/3/12. Directed to

be Complete. Line Item managed by Finance.

2.10 2 West Construction - 2/7/13 Approved 850,548 767,257 853,952 853,952 -3,404 2nd floor nurse Station, isolation room and clean utility,

Surgery Waiting room.

2.11 2 West Patient Room Renovation - 2/7/13 Approved. 173,897 196,633 173,897 200,334 -26,437 Includes $77,304 in Furniture.

TOTAL CATEGORY # 2 32,038,811 30,983,848 32,035,578 32,162,015 -123,204



CATEGORY 3 Medical & Other Equipment
3.01 Emergency Department 481,262 308,135 308,135 308,135 173,127 Owner approved equipment budget - Per equipment list

3.02 Operating Room Suite 686,057 371,615 371,615 371,615 314,442 Owner approved equipment budget- Stryker booms

3.03 Central Processing Department 424,677 418,364 418,364 418,364 6,313 Owner approved equipment budget - Per equipment list 

3.04 Post-Op/Pre-Op 306,670 337,786 337,786 337,786 -31,116 Owner approved equipment budget- Per equipment list. 

3.05 Closed Projects 621,510 621,510 621,510 621,510 0  Closed 

TOTAL CATEGORY # 3 2,520,176 2,057,410 2,057,410 2,057,410 462,766  Reconciliation completed with Purchacing. 

CATEGORY 4 Fixtures & Furniture
4.01 Televisions 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 Allowance

4.02 Furniture & Furnishings 275,500 250,668 253,168 253,168 22,332 Allowance - Jan. 2012 start planning. Add $50,500 - 2 West

projects.

4.03 Signage Fabrication and Install 153,528 216,606 205,203 225,171 -71,643 Allowance for interior and exterior signage January 2013 start 

planning

4.04 Increment 1 Phasing and Directional Signage 17,409 11,100 11,100 11,100 6,309 Allowance - Additional temporary site phasing and

directional signage

4.05 Closed Projects 0 0 0 0 0  Closed 

TOTAL CATEGORY # 4 456,437 478,374 469,471 489,438 -33,001

CATEGORY 5 Communications
5.01 IT Infrastructure Cabling & Equipment 173,147 146,743 147,268 157,605 15,542 Allowance for facility backbone wiring projects and

unknown infrastructure. Consultant Scope verification. IT

med equip allowance. 

5.02 IDF and Telecom Facilities 258,665 207,160 196,894 221,766 36,899  Backbone wiring, cabinets, etc for new IDF and Server 

Rooms with Exterior connections-Metroscope/Teecom. 

5.03 New Wing Cable 95,450 160,864 160,864 160,865 -65,415 Backbone data/telcom wiring requried for New Wing -

Metroscope

5.04 Add 2 West - Med/Surg Unit Nurse Call System 175,000 217,319 234,812 244,812 -69,812 Nurse call system and for 2 West - summitted to OSHPD.

Otto Mark up not included. Arch not included.

5.05 Closed Projects 698,204 714,518 714,518 714,518 -16,314 Backbone data/telcom wiring requried for moves and IDF

equipment - Closed 

TOTAL CATEGORY # 5 1,400,466 1,446,604 1,454,356 1,499,566 -99,100



CATEGORY 6 Professional Services
6.01 Project Management 2,285,495 2,440,187 2,400,402 2,429,642 -144,147 Jtec Contract - $2,131,495.  Owner - 14monts @ 11k a Month 

- $154,000 Forecasted till end April.

6.02 Geotechnical Engineeing 127,055 99,483 99,483 103,000 24,055  Geotechnical engineering and materials testing during 

construction 

6.03 Hazardous Material/Asbestos 150,000 52,649 82,149 90,000 60,000  Allowance - Asbestos materials removal above OR ceilings 

6.04 OSHPD Field Observation 287,000 373,765 365,765 381,765 -94,765 OSHPD required inspector fees - Per Contract

Materials Testing & Inspection 236,875 191,783 189,312 199,783 37,092  Construction materials testing and special inspections. 

6.06 Building Commissioning (Limited) 70,000 55,971 50,939 55,971 14,029  Allowance for Owner directed building systems commissiong  

6.07 Reimbursables 79,597 78,478 78,478 81,871 -2,274  Printing, postage, limited services etc. 

6.08 Closed Projects 1,268,086 1,268,086 1,268,086 1,268,086 0  Closed 

TOTAL CATEGORY #6 4,504,108 4,560,402 4,534,614 4,610,118 -106,010

CATEGORY 7 Administration
7.01 Lease Space 1,058,213 1,058,213 1,058,213 1,058,213 0  South Lot rental through November 2013. Then operational 

cost, per Rick Reid. 

7.02 Legal Services 420,447 410,897 410,897 412,850 7,597   Labor Compliance Monitoring. DBT Agreement 

Development. 

7.03 Decommissioning 110,000 11,809 11,809 11,809 98,191  Allowance for decommissioning CUP areas 

7.04 Moving and Storage 60,000 30,445 60,000 70,750 -10,750  Allowance for New Wing equipment moving and storage 

7.05 Closed Projects 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CATEGORY #7 1,648,660 1,511,365 1,540,919 1,561,220 95,038

CATEGORY #8 Owner's Contingency
8.01 Project Contingency 550,487 205,716 486,326 486,326 64,161 Does not include 4th Street light. Includes $10,000 for Donor

Wall and Fountain Design and construction. Includes Otto

Changes - CO#19. 

TOTAL CATEGORY #8 550,487 205,716 486,326 486,326 64,161

CATEGORY #9 SVH Transfers and Added Equipment
9.01 Transfers and Added Equipment 0 0 0 160,500 -160,500  Owner Added 6/10/14 

TOTAL CATEGORY #9 0 0 0 160,500 -160,500

Design Build PROJECT TOTALS 43,809,376 41,915,139 43,356,670 43,800,481 8,895



 
Assumptions and Clarifications:
  1.  IP/Voice is an Owner lease item, required for New Wing activation.
  2.  Construction for 2 West Med/Sug unit renovation has been omitted - Requires Funding.
  3.  Donor wall and fountain allowance funded in Contingency.
  4.  Construction for Materials Management annex has been omitted - Funded for Design only.
  5.  Design and Construction of 2 West nurse call is included, does not include any changes.
  6.   Does not include Peripherals - move existing.

   8. It scope is not complete and still a Project Risk.
  9. Paid to date amounts are calculated through Accounts Payable 

  7.  IT Network Equipment and design not included, Funded by IT Budget.

  10. Column B is a Fixed Project Budget through Construction, Adjusted 2-7-13 per Board Approval.
11. Funding and Scope Approved per Board Request dated 2-7-13
12. As of 2-11-14 General Ledger not avaliable for reconciliation.
13. All Invoices and Purchace Orders Charged to Phase 1 Budget require Kevin Coss and Rick Reid (CFO) signatures.



 
9. 
 

FY2015 CAPITAL 
BUDGET 



Sonoma Valley Hospital FY 2015 Capital Budget

ITEM DEPARTMENT PURPOSE APPROVED
Fire protection Facilities Patient Safety, Antiquated 120,000.00$     
Nurse Call Facilities Antiquated System 140,000.00$     
Pyxis Pharmacy Cost Savings 4,000.00$         
STI System Laboratory Revenue Producing 22,705.00$       
Locking Carts Skilled Nursing Patient Safety 5,000.00$         
Transducer Radiology Patient Safety 3,200.00$         
MRI Knee coil Radiology Quality 16,300.00$       
Quality Notebooks Quality Efficiency 11,300.00$       
Citrix Information Services Efficiency 100,000.00$     
Lap tops Home Care Growth 18,400.00$       
Metro phone Information Services Replacement 3,800.00$         
VMWare Licenses Information Services Requirement 3,388.00$         
MIC Interface to HPF Information Services Requirement 20,000.00$       
HP: 50 Desktops Information Services Replacement 50,000.00$       
Microsoft Server Licenses Information Services Requirement 12,000.00$       
Microsoft 53 desktop licenses Information Services Requirement 52,200.00$       
HP Printer replacement Information Services Quality, Replacement 10,000.00$       
East Wing Pipes Skilled Nursing Antiquated, Prevention 100,000.00$     
Ability (HETS Eligibility) Patient Financial Services Efficiency 14,004.00$       
Dedicated Printer for CIF Patient Financial Services Quality 3,000.00$         
Uncommitted Administration 100,000.00$     

809,297.00$     

PHILANTHROPY FUNDRAISING
New Lab & Lobby Draw area Organization Quality, Efficiency, Replacement 500,000.00$     
1st Floor Carpeting Organization Patient Safety, Quality 115,000.00$     
Space Lab EKG system Nursing Efficiency 100,000.00$     
Radiolographic/Fluor Room Radiology Quality, Efficiency, Replacement 600,000.00$     
Ultrasound machines Radiology Quality, Efficiency, Replacement 425,575.00$     
Phone System Organization Quality, Efficiency 200,000.00$     
Physician I.T. Integration Organization Quality, Efficiency 70,000.00$       

2,010,575.00$  



Sonoma Valley Hospital FY 2015 Capital Budget

ON HOLD
Nuclear Medicine Radiology Replacement 175,000.00$     
Care In Sync Chief Medical Officer Quality, Efficiency, Revenue 60,000.00$       
Single Sign On Chief Medical Officer Quality, Efficiency 100,000.00$     
PCON Contract Auditory Tool Patient Financial Services Capture more revenue 60,000.00$       
Denial Management System Patient Financial Services Prevent revenue reductions 21,600.00$       
Physical Therapy E H R Rehab Quality, Effiicency $75,000,000



Sonoma Valley Hospital FY 2015 Capital Budget

QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4
120,000.00$     

140,000.00$  
4,000.00$          

22,705.00$       
5,000.00$      
3,200.00$      

 16,300.00$      
2,300.00$         9,000.00$      

100,000.00$    
4,600.00$         4,600.00$      4,600.00$      4,600.00$        
3,800.00$         
3,388.00$         

20,000.00$    
12,500.00$       12,500.00$    12,500.00$    12,500.00$      

 12,000.00$    
13,050.00$       13,050.00$    13,050.00$    13,050.00$      

2,500.00$         2,500.00$      2,500.00$      2,500.00$        
100,000.00$  

14,004.00$       
3,000.00$         

202,847.00$     180,850.00$  173,650.00$  148,950.00$    



 
10. 

 
OB YTD FINANCIAL 

UPDATE 



CM_Direct

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May Total PayorMix%
Annualized 
Projection

Primary - Inpatient
000 I/P ACUTE STATISTICS 62 44 47 54 54 39 37 50 73 16 43 519
900 SNF STATISTICS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S100 Patient Days 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S101 Patient Days - Nursery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S110 ER Admits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Deliveries 15 11 13 12 14 11 6 14 19 6 16 137
S140 IP Minutes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S150 IP Line Items 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S160 IP Procedures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S170 IP Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S180 IP 15 Min Sessions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
S190 IP Blood Units-Product 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Stats Total Primary - Inpatient 62 44 47 54 54 39 37 50 73 16 43 519

Total Primary - Outpatient 29 21 31 48 30 26 27 51 65 31 43 402
Total Primary Statistics 91 65 78 102 84 65 64 101 138 47 86 921

Total Inpatient Revenue 170,962 121,700 141,570 175,320 163,973 120,139 96,011 136,461 230,054 63,740 169,945 1,589,873 80% 1,734,407
Total Outpatient Revenue 27,987 23,652 21,088 55,681 25,822 17,121 20,031 41,596 59,530 41,972 46,754 381,234 19% 415,892
Total Emergency Revenue 0 1,558 2,058 0 1,426 467 467 2,856 0 0 0 8,832 0% 9,635

Total Gross Patient Revenue 198,949 146,910 164,716 231,001 191,221 137,727 116,509 180,913 289,584 105,712 216,699 1,979,939 2,159,933

Total Inpatient Revenue 69,666 56,763 56,773 73,961 79,352 53,008 40,524 55,576 92,423 28,653 74,494 681,193 743,119
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 41% 47% 40% 42% 48% 44% 42% 41% 40% 45% 44% 43% 43%
Total Outpatient Revenue 1,933 4,196 955 5,364 3,192 1,486 1,137 3,484 7,139 4,328 5,027 38,241 41,718
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 7% 18% 5% 10% 12% 9% 6% 8% 12% 10% 11% 10% 10%
Total Emergency Revenue 0 118 452 0 233 233 0 0 0 0 0 1,037 1,131
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 0% 8% 22% 0% 16% 50% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 12% 12%
Total Net Patient Revenue 71,599 61,076 58,180 79,324 82,778 54,728 41,660 59,060 99,563 32,982 79,521 720,471 785,968
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev 36% 42% 35% 34% 43% 40% 36% 33% 34% 31% 37% 36% 36%

Supplemental Funding
Medicare DSH 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 41,905 460,958 502,864
Total Estimated Operating Revenue 113,504 102,982 100,086 121,230 124,683 96,633 83,566 100,966 141,468 74,887 121,426 1,181,429 1,288,832
Net Rev as a % of Gross Rev (after DSH) 57% 70% 61% 52% 65% 70% 72% 56% 49% 71% 56% 60% 60%

Direct Expenses
Total Salaries 77,716 79,157 85,377 89,947 80,997 84,159 81,389 62,129 71,786 43,672 47,549 803,878 876,957
Total Paid Time Off 5,371 7,827 6,421 7,527 6,198 11,934 10,510 4,538 4,539 1,018 8,844 74,727 81,520
Total Employee Benefits 24,926 26,095 27,539 29,242 26,158 28,828 27,570 20,000 22,898 13,407 16,918 404,043 440,774
Total Prof Fees-Agency 6,521 6,248 2,290 -2,074 0 1,570 11,349 5,752 29,537 46,604 32,658 140,455 153,223
Total Prof Fees-Phys 22,824 22,824 22,824 23,016 23,080 22,888 22,952 22,888 22,888 22,952 22,888 252,024 274,935
Total Prof Fees-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Supplies 660 1,551 1,707 1,000 791 1,237 899 1,281 2,034 1,772 1,447 14,380 15,687
Total Minor Equipment 278 0 0 429 129 558 42 0 0 0 0 1,437 1,568
Total Pat Chg Supplies 221 0 0 0 0 14 0 48 4 -96 0 192 209
Total Purchased Svcs 0 0 0 4,690 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,710 5,138
Total Purch Mgd Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Education-Travel 1,131 -607 0 374 239 0 0 124 396 0 27 1,684 1,837
Total Other Expenses 314 349 289 444 169 201 290 266 465 367 105 3,259 3,555
Total Direct Expenses 139,963 143,444 146,448 154,595 137,781 151,390 155,001 117,026 154,547 129,696 130,436 1,560,326 1,855,405

Contribution Margin (26,459) (40,462) (46,362) (33,365) (13,098) (54,757) (71,435) (16,060) (13,079) (54,809) (9,010) (378,897) (566,573)
Manhours

Total Productive Manhours 1,241 1,112 1,298 1,421 1,207 1,170 1,224 836 1,095 623 764 11,992 13,082
Total NonProductive Manhours 32 113 83 76 6 170 227 140 46 104 89 1,086 1,185
Total Manhours 1,404 1,277 1,393 1,497 1,213 1,340 1,591 1,127 1,634 1,307 1,344 15,213 16,597
Total FTEs 8 7 8 8 7 8 9 7 9 8 8 8 6
Calendar Days 31 31 30 31 30 31 31 28 31 30 31 335 365



($505,468) 

($457,796) 

($516,345) 

($332,804) 

($378,897) 

($600,000) 

($500,000) 

($400,000) 

($300,000) 

($200,000) 

($100,000) 

$0  
Jan=6 Feb=14 Mar=19 Apr=6 May=16 

2014 OB Contribution Margin 
Year to date 

GOAL  (-$250k) 



 
11. 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR MAY 2014 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

 
 
 
 
To:  SVH Finance Committee     
From:  David Cox, CFO, MGH 
Date:  July 3, 2014 
Subject: Financial Report for the Month Ending May 31, 2014 

 

Overall Results for May 2014 
SVH has a net loss before the restricted contributions of ($265,791) on a budgeted income of $12,439 
for an unfavorable difference of ($278,230).  Total net patient service revenue was under budget by 
($627,613).  Risk contract revenue is under budget by ($73,789), which is due to Napa State’s decision to 
discontinue inpatients due to low patient volumes.  Other operating revenue is under budget by 
($55,872) due to the receipt of the Electronic Health Record Phase 1 money in January.  Phase 2 of the 
Electronic Health Record money is being accrued at $64,369 per month with an anticipated receipt of 
the money in January 2015.  This brings the total operating revenue to $3,932,130 or ($757,274) under 
budget.  Expenses were $4,485,863 on a budget of $4,856,335 or $370,472 better than budget.  The 
EBIDA prior to the restricted donations for the month was $143,808 or 3.7%. 
 

Patient Volumes - May 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PRIOR YEAR 

Acute Discharges 100 101 -1 99 

Acute Patient Days 358 453 -95 396 

SNF Patient Days 605 660 -55 638 

Home Care Visits 1,135 1,300 -165 1,140 

OP Gross Revenue $10,237 $9,553 $684 $9,289 

Surgical Cases 142 132 10 147 
 

Overall Payer Mix - May 
 ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD 

ACTUAL 
YTD 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE 

Medicare 47.5% 49.5% -2.0% 50.8% 49.4% 1.4% 

Medi-Cal 19.1% 10.6% 8.5% 13.1% 10.7% 2.4% 

Self Pay 1.7% 3.7% -2.0% 2.8% 3.8% -1.0% 

Commercial 20.9% 29.1% -8.2% 23.1% 29.1% -6.0% 

Managed MC 4.9% 2.8% 2.1% 4.6% 2.8% 1.8% 

Workers Comp 3.6% 1.5% 2.1% 3.2% 1.5% 1.7% 

Capitated 2.3% 2.8% -0.5% 2.4% 2.7 % -0.3% 

Total 100% 100%  100% 100%  

 
 
 



   
347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma, CA 95476-6811  707.935-5000  Fax 707.935.5433 

Total Operating Revenues 
Total operating revenues for May were $3.9 million on a budget of $4.7 million or ($757,274) under 
budget.    
 Net Patient Revenue is under budget by ($627,613) or 15%, due to the following: 

• Home Care was under budget by 165 visits, but offset with a better case mix. 

• Charity Care was favorable to budget by $177,815.   
This is off set with: 

• Overall inpatient volume was under budget by 1 discharge and had a poor case mix. 

• Outpatient was over budget in volume and had higher Medicare patients and lower commercial 
insured patients.  

• Skilled Nursing Home volume was under budget by 55 days. 

• Bad Debt was over budget by $25,167 due to a self pay SNF patient. 
 

Expenses 
May’s expenses were $4.5 million on a budget of $4.9 million or better than budget by $370,472. The 
following is a summary of the operating expense variances for the month of May: 

• Total productivity FTE’s were under budget at 276 on a budget of 290, or $65,585 under budget.   
• Employee Benefits were under budget by $27,473, due to health insurance being under budget 

by $18,260 and State Unemployment Insurance under budget by $12,568. 
• Medical and Prof Fees are over budget by ($43,552), ($43,300) is due to additional Prima 

surgery call increase that started last summer.   
• Supplies are under budget by $104,606, due to all departments limiting their spending on 

supplies.  Surgery supplies were also under budget by ($67,612) due to May’s surgery case mix. 
• Purchased Services are under budget by $122,188, due to all departments being under budget 

and due to Patient Financial Services contract with Palm Drive Hospital for the collection of 
PDH’s accounts receivable in May of $62,471. 
 

Cash Collections on Patient Receivables: 
For the month of May the cash collection goal was $3,568,584 the Hospital collected $3,615,273 or over 
the goal by $46,689.   Year to date the Hospital patient collections goal was $35,895,971 and had 
collection of $37,026,587 or $1,130,616 over the goal.   The cash collection goal is based upon net 
hospital revenue from 60 days ago.   Days of cash on hand are 8 days at May 31, 2014.  Note:  Accounts 
payable went down from $5,005,757 in April to $4,324,358 and days in accounts payable are 57.3.  SVH 
has reduced our accounts payable by more than $2 million since the start of the 2014 fiscal year. 
 
Year to Date Activity: 
For fiscal year 2014 year to date, our net loss prior to restricted contributions and GO Bond activity is 
currently ($1,422,970) or ($798,624) worse than budget.  This is due to the over estimated revenue 
budget and higher than expected reductions in inpatient volumes.  SVH is projecting for an overall loss 
of ($1,500,000) for Fiscal year 2014. From June forward, we expect operating expenses to be closer to 
$4.3 million due o recent reductions in physician fees by $100,000 per month and the reduction in other 
expenses such as shared services with Palm Drive and Marin General Hospital employees.  
 



YTD
                 This Year                  This Year

Actual Budget $ % Actual Budget $ % Prior Year
Volume Information

1       Acute Discharges 100                   101                         (1)                      -1% 1,078                  1,308                      (230)                 -18% 1,279                       

2       SNF Days 605                   660                         (55)                   -8% 6,951                  7,133                      (182)                 -3% 7,154                       

3       Home Care Visits 1,135                1,300                     (165)                 -13% 10,409                11,275                    (866)                 -8% 11,080                     

4       Gross O/P Revenue (000's) 10,237              9,553                     685                   7% 105,281$           99,944$                  5,337               5% 94,271$                   

Financial Results
Gross Patient Revenue

5       Inpatient 4,569,546$      6,101,578$           (1,532,032)      -25% 54,751,186$      62,033,769$          (7,282,583)      -12% 57,572,011$           

6       Outpatient & Emergency 9,878,094        9,191,831              686,263          7% 102,086,761      96,866,544            5,220,217        5% 91,066,049             

7       SNF 1,962,821        2,276,884              (314,063)         -14% 26,019,278        24,599,791            1,419,487        6% 23,482,745             

8       Home Care 359,205           360,887                 (1,682)             0% 3,194,660          3,077,672               116,988           4% 3,204,818                

9    Total Gross Patient Revenue 16,769,666$    17,931,180$         (1,161,514)      -6% 186,051,884$    186,577,776$        (525,892)          0% 175,325,623$         

Deductions from Revenue

10       Contractual Discounts (12,904,361)$  (13,285,614)$        381,253          3% (143,905,011)$  (138,812,211)$       (5,092,800)      -4% (130,264,670)$        

11       Bad Debt (250,000) (224,833)                (25,167)           -11% (2,208,255) (2,339,436) 131,181           6% (2,675,000)

12       Charity Care Provision (10,000) (187,815)                177,815          95% (235,250) (1,806,368) 1,571,118        87% (2,017,928)

13       Prior Period Adjustments -                    -                              -                  0% 2,107,929          -                               2,107,929        0% (836,022)                 

14    Total Deductions from Revenue (13,164,361)$  (13,698,262)$        533,901           -4% (144,240,587)$  (142,958,015)$       (1,282,572)      1% (135,793,620)$        

15 Net Patient Service Revenue 3,605,305$      4,232,918$           (627,613)          -15% 41,811,297$      43,619,761$          (1,808,464)      -4% 39,532,003$           

16       Risk contract revenue 248,128$         321,917$               (73,789)            -23% 3,120,049$        3,541,087$            (421,038)          -12% 3,457,227$             

17 Net Hospital Revenue 3,853,433$      4,554,835$           (701,402)          -15% 44,931,346$      47,160,848$          (2,229,502)      -5% 42,989,230$           

18       Other Op Rev & Electronic Health Records 78,697$           134,569$               (55,872)            42% 1,291,801$        1,480,259$            (188,458)          -13% 1,618,083$             

19 Total Operating Revenue 3,932,130$      4,689,404$           (757,274)          -16% 46,223,147$      48,641,107$          (2,417,960) -5% 44,607,313$           

   Operating Expenses

20         Salary and Wages and Agency Fees 2,107,716$      2,173,301$           65,585             3% 22,113,144$      22,503,691$          390,547           2% 21,738,032$           

21         Employee Benefits 745,906 773,379$               27,473             4% 8,075,728 8,426,265 350,537           4% 8,079,200

22           Total People Cost 2,853,622$      2,946,680$           93,058             3% 30,188,872$      30,929,956$          741,084           2% 29,817,232$           

23         Med and Prof Fees (excld Agency) 412,338$         368,786$               (43,552)            -12% 4,728,735$        4,261,559$            (467,176)          -11% 4,133,398$             

24         Supplies 418,757 523,363 104,606           20% 5,489,934 5,554,306 64,372             1% 5,663,455

25         Purchased Services 319,305 441,423 122,118           28% 4,379,320 4,790,142 410,822           9% 4,512,502

26         Depreciation 251,954 277,142 25,188             9% 2,028,026 2,559,922 531,896           21% 1,960,662

27         Utilities 64,210 132,354 68,144             51% 874,706 1,155,894 281,188           24% 813,966

28         Insurance 18,887 18,699 (188)                 -1% 207,763 205,688 (2,075)              -1% 214,563

29         Interest 5,319 4,689 (630)                 -13% 325,450 458,672 133,222           29% 302,871

30         Other 141,471 143,199 1,728               1% 1,796,265 1,494,413 (301,852)          -20% 992,868

31               Operating expenses 4,485,863$      4,856,335$           370,472           8% 50,019,071$      51,410,552$          1,391,481        3% 48,411,517$           

32 Operating Margin (553,733)$        (166,931)$             (386,802) -232% (3,795,924)$       (2,769,445)$           (1,026,479)      -37% (3,804,204)$            

   Non Operating Rev and Expense

33        Miscellaneous Revenue 2,681$              4,167$                   (1,486)              -36% (152,867)$          45,835$                  (198,702)          * 156,663$                 

34        Donations -                    3,333                     (3,333)              -100% 444,099             208,694                  235,405           * 650,646

35        Professional Center/Phys Recruit -                    -                         -                   0% -                      -                          -                   0% -                           

36        Physician Practice Support-Prima 11,761 (65,630) 77,391             -118% (565,413) (721,930) 156,517           -22% (721,930)

37        Parcel Tax Assessment Rev 273,500 237,500 36,000             15% 2,647,135 2,612,500 34,635             1% 2,693,538

38    Total Non-Operating Rev/Exp 287,942$         179,370$               108,572           61% 2,372,954$        2,145,099$            227,855           11% 2,778,917$             

39 Net Income / (Loss)  prior to Restricted Contributions (265,791)$        12,439$                 (278,230)         -2237% (1,422,970)$       (624,346)$              (798,624)          128% (1,025,287)$            

40 Capital Campaign Contribution 47,800$           85,954$                 (38,154)           -44% 3,331,307$        1,507,886$            1,823,421        121% 370,893$                 

41 Restricted Foundation Contributions -$                      -$                            -                      0% -$                        -$                             -                   100% -$                             

42 Net Income / (Loss) w/ Restricted Contributions (217,991)$        98,393$                 (316,384)         -322% 1,908,337$        883,540$                1,024,797        116% (654,394)$               

43        GO Bond Tax Assessment Rev 152,326 153,584 (1,258)              -1% 1,675,583 1,689,424 (13,841)            -1% 1,689,237

44        GO Bond Interest (173,981) (170,308) (3,673)              2% (689,886) (712,543) 22,657             -3% (330,121)

45 Net Income/(Loss) w GO Bond Activity (239,646)$        81,669$                 (321,315)         393% 2,894,034$        1,860,421$            1,033,613        -56% 704,722$                 

         Variance          Variance

Sonoma Valley Health Care District
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

Comparative Results
For the Period Ended May 2014

Month Year-To- Date



                                                                                   Pre-Audit

Current Month Prior Month Prior Year

Assets

Current Assets:

1   Cash 1,193,602$       1,793,052$       1,804,380$         
2   Trustee Funds 762,010            762,010            1,263,697           
3   Net Patient Receivables 7,676,562         8,028,724         9,386,703           
4   Allow Uncollect Accts (1,730,081)        (1,800,483)        (1,454,077)          
5       Net A/R 5,946,481         6,228,241         7,932,626           
6   Other Accts/Notes Rec 2,203,382         2,197,966         341,917              
7   3rd Party Receivables, Net 1,826,981         1,725,610         196,514              
8   Due Frm Restrict Funds -                        -                        -                          
9   Inventory 744,475            766,137            881,191              

10   Prepaid Expenses 1,112,787         1,221,350         1,224,325           
11         Total Current Assets 13,789,718$     14,694,366$     13,644,650$       

12 Board Designated Assets 5,402$              5,402$              186,468$            
13 Property,Plant & Equip, Net 53,128,909       53,054,235       10,698,381         
14 Hospital Renewal Program -                        -                        25,906,659         
15 Unexpended Hospital Renewal Funds -                        -                        8,028,979           
16 Investments -                        -                        -                          
17 Specific Funds 895,807            496,265            2,214,441           
18 Other Assets 426,365            428,023            263,474              
19       Total Assets 68,246,201$     68,678,291$     60,943,052$       

Liabilities & Fund Balances

Current Liabilities:

20   Accounts Payable 4,324,358$       5,005,757$       3,876,519$         
21   Accrued Compensation 3,292,553         3,988,357         3,009,609           
22   Interest Payable 570,681            428,011            571,410              
23   Accrued Expenses 1,336,798         1,434,691         844,271              
24   Advances From 3rd Parties 322,652            174,667            1,514,354           
25   Deferred Tax Revenue 537,521            927,346            384,885              
26   Current Maturities-LTD 911,931            911,205            800,202              
27   Other Liabilities 4,697,662         4,197,662         2,424,868           
28     Total Current Liabilities 15,994,156$     17,067,696$     13,426,118$       

29 Long Term Debt, net current portion 38,497,996$     37,616,900$     37,918,367$        

30 Fund Balances:

31   Unrestricted 12,578,262$     12,865,708$     6,697,026$           

32   Restricted 1,175,787         1,127,987         2,901,541           
33     Total Fund Balances 13,754,049$     13,993,695$     9,598,567$         
34 Total Liabilities & Fund Balances 68,246,201$     68,678,291$     60,943,052$       

Sonoma Valley Health Care District

Balance Sheet

For The Period Ended

As of May 31, 2014



Sonoma Valley Hospital 
Sonoma Valley Health Care District 

  May 2014 Financial Report 

 
Board of Directors 

July 3, 2014 



May’s Patient Volumes 

2 

Actual  Budget Variance Prior Year 

Acute Discharges 100 101 -1 99 

Acute Patient Days 358 453 -95 396 

SNF Patient Days 605 660 -55 638 

Home Health Care Visits 1,135 1,300 -165 1,140 

Outpatient Gross Revenue (in 
thousands) $10,237 $9,135 $684 $9,289 

Surgical Cases 142 132 10 147 



3 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $     3,932,130   $     4,689,404   $     (757,274) -16%  $     3,335,550  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $     4,485,863   $     4,856,335   $       370,472  8%  $     4,528,788  

3 Operating Margin  $      (553,733)  $      (166,931)  $     (386,802) -232%  $   (1,193,238) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $        287,942   $        179,370   $       108,572  61%  $        327,097  

5 Net Income before Rest.Cont. & GO Bond  $      (265,791)  $          12,439   $     (278,230) -2237%  $      (866,141) 

6 Restricted Contribution  $          47,800   $          85,954   $        (38,154) -44%  $          68,958  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $      (217,991)  $          98,393   $     (316,384) -322%  $      (797,183) 

8 Total GO Bond Rev/Exp  $         (21,655)  $         (16,724)  $          (4,931) 29%  $        123,556  

9 Net Income with GO Bond  $      (239,646)  $          81,669   $     (321,315) -393%  $      (673,627) 

10 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $        143,808   $        447,854   $     (304,046)  $      (554,878) 

11 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 4% 10% -6% -17% 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 
Month of May 31, 2014 



4 

Summary Statement of  
Revenues and Expenses 

Year to Date May 31, 2014 (11 months) 

Actual Budget Variance Percentage Prior Year 

1 Total Operating Revenue  $  46,223,147   $  48,641,107   $  (2,417,960) -5%  $  44,607,313  

2 Total Operating Expenses  $  50,019,071   $  51,410,552   $    1,391,481  3%  $  48,411,517  

3 Operating Margin  $   (3,795,924)  $   (2,769,445)  $  (1,026,479) -37%  $   (3,804,204) 

4 NonOperating Rev/Exp  $     2,372,954   $     2,145,099   $       227,855  11%  $     2,778,917  

5 Net Income before Rest.Cont. & GO Bond  $   (1,422,970)  $      (624,346)  $     (798,624) 128%  $   (1,025,287) 

6 Restricted Contribution  $     3,331,307   $     1,507,886   $    1,823,421  121%  $        370,893  

7 
Net Income with Restricted 
Contributions  $     1,908,337   $        883,540   $    1,024,797  116%  $      (654,394) 

8 Total GO Bond Rev/Exp  $        985,697   $        976,881   $           8,816  1%  $     1,359,116  

9 Net Income with GO Bond  $     2,894,034   $     1,860,421   $    1,033,613  56%  $        704,722  

10 EBIDA before Restricted Contributions  $     2,606,089   $     4,083,672   $  (1,477,583)  $     1,609,139  

11 EBIDA before Restricted Cont. % 6% 8% -3% 4% 



 
12. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

REPORT FOR JUNE 2014 
AND 

THREE-YEAR VOLUME 
& GROWTH REPORT 

 



1 

To: Sonoma Valley Health Care District Board of Directors 
From:  Kelly Mather 
Date:  6/26/14 
Subject: Administrative Report 

 

Summary: Fiscal Year 2014 has been an incredibly challenging year for everyone. We believe we will end 
the year close to budget with about a $1 million loss on operations (if we recognize the IGT funds in this 
fiscal year.) It is important to note that we have had to navigate through the added expenses for 
opening the New Wing, higher than expected costs for Information Technology, the deterioration of the 
shared services agreement with Palm Drive Hospital, the significant loss of years of revenue from the 
RAC program, and the reduced inpatient admissions. With the new Fiscal Year, we project more stability. 

 
Leadership and Organizational Results (Dashboard) 
As demonstrated by the May dashboard, we have done well as compared to the goals for this year. May 
was a pretty good month for volumes and surgery volumes remain steadily higher than usual. The 
Emergency Department has experienced several of their highest days in history over the last two 
months. The EBIDA margin is improving and we have significantly paid down the accounts payable. 
Patient satisfaction is above the goal. The new wing project is complete and is under budget. The 
construction on the Med/Surg floor is complete and looks great. Leaders are completing their staff 
satisfaction action plans by meeting with their staff to review the top opportunities for improvement. In 
addition, we have completed the organization wide staff satisfaction plan and I am attending the 
department meetings with teams who had lower than the average staff satisfaction to see what I can do 
to help improve their satisfaction. 
 
Revenue Enhancement & Strategic Planning  
The growth report is attached for your review. The growth team is led by Michelle Donaldson. They have 
succeeded in showing positive growth in many areas, especially in the last six months. Two new 
analytical and decision making tools are being added to help us effectively grow margins and increase 
physician loyalty. The cost accounting system (phase 2) is almost complete and this has already led to 
two very focused process improvement projects in Surgery and SNF to improve margins and reduce 
unnecessary waste. We have also joined a beta program with the Advisory Board that will give us 
outpatient marketing share and physician referral practices. The growth team efforts, along with this 
new information, are expected to lead to at least another $2.3 million in additional annual net operating 
revenue. We also are doing the blog and a press release on the 2015 Rolling Strategic Plan. 
 
Operations 
The changes that were essential to our future stability have all been completed and we will realize the 
cost reductions in July. The letter on the decision to partner with Parkpoint for a Senior Wellness gym 
service and close the on-site medically oriented gym portion of the program is going out to the members 
next week. In the end, we eliminated 7 positions and have reduced the status of several more staff for a 
reduction of 15 FTE’s. You will also see the goals by leader for FY 2015 which are monitored each month. 
Leadership, staff and physicians of SVH have been incredibly supportive as we have implemented the 
changes for future stability over the last month. 



2 

 
                   MAY 2014  

DASHBOARD 

    
PERFORMANCE 

GOAL OBJECTIVE METRIC ACTUAL RESULT GOAL LEVEL 

Service 
Excellence 

 

High In-Patient 
Satisfaction  

5 out of 8 HCAHPS 
results above the 50th 

percentile 

5 out of 8 
87.7% 

 

>5 = 5 (stretch) 
>4 = 4  
>3 = 3 (Goal)  
>2 = 2  
<1=1  

 High Out-
Patient 

Satisfaction 

Press Ganey monthly 
mean score 

Outpatient 93.3% 
Surgery 93.8 %  

Emergency 89.9% 

>94%  = 5 (stretch)  
>93%=4  
>92% =3 (Goal) 
>91%=2  
<90%=1 

Quality 
 

Excellent 
Clinical 

Outcomes  

Value Based 
Purchasing Clinical 

Score 

100% for 9 months 
of the last 12 

100% for 12 mos= 5  
100% 9/12 mos=4  
100% 6/12 mos =3  
>90%=2  
<80%=1  

People 
 

Highly Engaged 
and Satisfied 

Staff 

Press Ganey 
percentile ranking of 
current mean score  

 2013 76% mean 
score at 77th

>85

 
percentile   

th

>82nd=4  
 = 5 (stretch)  

>80th=3 (Goal)  
>77th=2  
<76th =1  

Finance 
 

Financial 
Viability  

YTD EBIDA 
 

6% 
 

>10% (stretch)  
>9%=4  
>8% (Goal)  
<7%=2  
<6%=1  

Efficiency and 
Financial 

Management  

  FY 2014 Budgeted 
Expenses 

$50,019,071 
(actual)  

$51,410,552 
(budget)  

<2%  =5 (stretch)  
<1% = 4  
<Budget=3 (Goal)  
>1% =2  
>2% = 1  

Growth  
 

Surgical Cases  Increase surgeries by 
2% over prior year 

1472 YTD FY2014 
1309 YTD FY 2013 

 
>2% (stretch)  
>1%=4  
>0% (Goal)  
<0%=2  
<1%=1  

Outpatient 
Volumes  

2% increase (gross 
outpatient revenue 

over prior year)  

$102.1 million YTD 
$96.7 million 2013 

(5.3% increase) 
Community  

 
Community 

Benefit Hours 
Hours of time spent 

on community benefit 
activities for the fiscal 

year 

1412 hours for 11 
months 

>1500 = 5 
>1200 = 4 
>1000 = 3 
>750 = 2 
<500 = 1 

 



3 

 
 
 

 
 
 

MEASUREMENT  Goal 
FY 

2014 

Jul 
2013 

Aug 
2013 

Sep 
2013 

Oct 
2013 

Nov 
2013 

Dec 
2013 

 

Jan 
2014 

Feb 
2014 

Mar 
2014 

 

Apr 
2014 

May 
2014 

Jun 
2013 

 

Inpatient Satisfaction >87% 86.9 86.5 85.2 86.7 88.8 88.2 86.1 86.9 87.6 87.1 87.7 86.5 

Outpatient Satisfaction >93% 93.8 94.2 93.9 92.5 94.5 92.9 94 94.2 93.7 90.7 93.8 92.7 

Surgery Satisfaction >93% 93.2 94.1 93.7 92.7 93.1 91.7 92.5 93.1 95.2 94.8 93.3 92.6 

Emergency Satisfaction >89% 89.4 89.6 88.6 86.9 88.6 89.7 89.5 89.7 88.9 89.1 89.9 88.9 

Value Based Purchasing 
Clinical Score 

100 88 77 100 100 100 100 100 80 100 100 97 100 

Staff Satisfaction >77% 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 76 76 76 76 77 

Turnover <10% 2.8 2.8 2.8 7.9 7.9 7.9 9.9 9.9 9.9 3.6 3.6 3.6 

EBIDA >8% 7 12 7 6 6 6 5 5 6 9 4 8 

Net Revenues >3.9m 4.08 4.35 4.0 4.5 3.9 4.1 3.75 3.46 5.54 3.9 3.9 3.8 

Expense Management <4.5m 4.4 4.4 4.3 5.0 4.3 4.4 4.55 4.27 5.0 4.4 4.4 4.7 

Net Income >50 185 440 883 990 -57 412 13 -160 401 91 -285 732 

Days Cash on Hand >20 8 11 8 7 11 7 7 6 11 17 8 7 

A/R Days <55 64 53 50 48 50 52 51 47 51 55 46 62 

Total FTE’s <320 315 315 320 312 313 315 310 301 318 320 309 317 

FTEs/AOB <4.5 4.25 4.33 4.45 4.12 4.39 4.39 4.39 4.4 3.81 3.86 3.89 4.25 

Inpatient Discharges >100 100 102 107 91 85 112 91 79 117 94 100 87 

Outpatient Revenue >$8.8m 10.1 9.8 9.2 10.2 9.3 8.8 9.1 8.6 9.99 9.91 10.2 8.3 

Surgeries >130 135 130 120 135 135 138 113 121 156 147 142 116 

Home Health >1000 760 760 748 941 903 951 1040 872 1106 1218 1135 990 

Births >15 15 11 13 9 14 11 6 14 19 6 16 8 

SNF days >660 457 615 585 606 531 733 754 641 750 674 605 470 

MRI >120 119 121 111 125 111 83 103 108 122 103 118 106 

Cardiology (Echos) >70 76 68 93 76 61 50 45 50 55 62 61 73 

Laboratory >12.5 12.0 11.8 13.1 13.9 11.9 12.5 13.1 11.1 13.3 12.4 13.1 10.7 

Radiology >850 959 931 885 801 819 877 963 837 851 868 918 828 

Rehab >2587 2868 2893 2543 2471 2572 2899 2485 2403 2903 3394 2877 2657 

CT >300 392 368 299 277 295 285 332 295 334 301 332 301 

ER >775 838 789 795 801 665 751 811 655 769 788 909 716 

Mammography >475 486 457 465 677 569 489 430 445 447 404 519 431 

Ultrasound >300 263 343 329 342 341 307 290 350 438 424 497 292 

Occupational Health >550 492 576 853   521 642 535 579 504 534 595 600 494 

FY 2014 TRENDED RESULTS 
 

    



05.14.14 

Sonoma Valley Hospital Organization/Administration 
Action Plan 2014 

Corrective Actions/Solutions 
Prioritized based Impact and Ability to complete timely 

Accountability  
Who is responsible to 

take the corrective 
action? 

Timeline 
When will each 

specific 
Corrective 
Action be 

accomplished 

Monitoring 
Mechanism 
How will we know 
when we have had 
an impact? How 
will we measure 

progress?  

Resources 
Needed/Barriers 

Financial, human 
resources and barriers 

which must be 
addressed to 

accomplish the action 

Linkages 
How does this link 

to other work? Who 
will be impacted by 

this action?  

 

Continue to improve benefits by 
paying a larger % of dental 
premiums starting 1/1/15. 
 

Administration 
& Human 
Resources 

Open 
enrollment 
for 2015 

Staff 
satisfaction 
survey 2015 

Profitability Staff 
Partnership 
and benefited 
staff turnover 

 

Continue to improve being highly 
regarded in the community 
through outreach, education and 
leading health improvement. 
 

Administration 
Public 
Relations 
Wellness 

On-going Staff 
Satisfaction 
survey 2015 

Messaging from 
Public 
Relations and 
Wellness 
events 

Community 
perception 

 

CEO to visit with the departments 
with lower than the average 
employee partnership scores to 
learn how to improve on them. 
 

Kelly Mather 
Department 
leaders 

Start June 
2014 

Staff 
satisfaction 
survey 2015 

Open lines of 
communication 
with staff 

Staff 
Satisfaction 

 

Focus on the Fall LDI with ways 
to systemize and create more 
consistent coaching and 
communication from all leaders. 

Leadership September 
2014 

Staff 
satisfaction 
survey 2015 

Positive 
feedback from 
staff about 
leaders 

Direct 
management 
scores 
improve 

 

Identify specific concerns about 
adequate staffing throughout 
hospital and improve efficiency. 

Paula D. On-going Turnover 
and open 
positions 

Profitability Staff 
Satisfaction 

 

 



1 
 

Redefining Growth    3 year growth review of Sonoma Valley Hospital 
 

 

Reform has moved us into a new era.  We are being challenged to increase revenue in not only a shrinking 
economy but an economy with reduced reimbursements.  The key to overcome these challenges is to understand 
our unique environment and stay ahead of the trends.  In this summary we will review our growth over the past 
3 years and explain how Sonoma Valley Hospital has once again proven innovation and sustainability.  

Background 
As the executive leadership changed at Sonoma Valley Hospital, so did the format for growth.  With the vision 
from our CEO, a growth team was formed which consisted of the revenue producing departments of the hospital. 
These departments are comprised of 26 service areas and are categorized as Professional Services, Ancillary 
Services, Surgery, Home Health and Skilled Nursing. (A detailed list of areas within departments and leaders 
can be found on page 5 of this Executive Summary). 

 Although the structure of the team has changed over the years, the mission remains the same, “Creating and 
Maintaining Excellent Programs and Services that Attract People to SVH”.  Prior to FY 2012 growth was 
monitored on a larger scale and efforts were on the much needed Specialist recruitment.  By mid-year FY 2013 
Sonoma had successfully recruited high quality Physicians and Providers. Although many variables affected our 
volumes in FY 2013 such as contractual issues, lack of information technology services, the loss of the SVCHC 
contract, change of Surgery Directors, development of Surgeons among their peers and Home Health medical 
record deployment we were diligent in staying on our mission.  The team needed a refocused approach to 
growth which developed into a major push for excellent customer service. The growth team realized our 
“customers” were our Physicians and Providers and they needed to be treated as such.  This started a 
streamlined approach to rounding on all Physicians with organized follow up methodologies.  Gaining ground 
by end of 2013, the growth team had a new structured system for growth, which was the development of 
relationships.   

3 Year Volume Review 
    FY 2012  FY 2013  FY 2014 annualized     
Professional Services  45,418   41,522   46,613  
Ancillary Services             195,639  177,940  181,175     
Surgery   2005   1913   2004      
Home Health    11,150   12,077   11,139   
Skilled Nursing  7490   7624   7614 
 

 



2 
 
FY 2014 6 month report 
    Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  March  April   
Professional Services  3379  3608  3231  3079  3652  4238  
Ancillary Services  14,284  14,634  15,187  13,263  15,515  14,587 
Surgery (inc. Endoscopy) 162  174  156  160  195  177 
Home Health    911  951  1040  872  1106  1218 
Skilled Nursing  530  733  757  642  750  675 

Moving Forward 
 

Moving forward we intend to continue the recently implemented culture shift from growth in volumes to growth 
in margins. With reform changing reimbursement structures, we realize not all volumes equal profit.  
Concentrated effort are underway to create a format in which non-district non-profit procedures will be 
reviewed before scheduled at our facility.  The realization that growth is no longer defined as volume increase 
but profit increase has led the team to expanding review their departments in ways of efficiency, contract 
negotiations and become developed business leaders in health care.  Listed below are a few of the action items 
moving from a traditional model to transitional model per growth department.  We must no longer be focused 
on volumes but focused on profit margins (revenue after expenses) this level of trending growth in margins will 
be our main focus in FY 15. Initiatives in the hospital wide cost reduction project in conjunction with combined 
efforts by the growth team will increase financial stability of the hospital.  

Professional Services  
• Regional expansion of services by proposal to Palm Drive Hospital for Physical Therapy 
• Aggressive outreach to recently closed wound care departments in Santa Rosa, Queen of the Valley 

and Palm Drive Hospital for capture of patients.  Potential expansion from Nursing driven 
department to a Physician driven department. 

• Expansion of Occupational Health from closed departments from other facilities to capture outlier 
employers for testing services.  Relationship building with large employers to enhance downstream 
services of the hospital as well as developing Employer Wellness Programs. 

Ancillary Services 
• Review of day of discharge orders for behavioral change among Physicians, recommend Choosing 

Wisely program to Hospitalist group, trending inpatient versus outpatient statistics per Physician 

• Continue development of Service Lines to produce downstream growth to Ancillary departments 

• Ongoing development of Ancillary Performance Improvement to determine exceptional accessibility 
for patient centered customer service 

Surgery 
• Define profitability per Physician/Payer/Procedure and determine cap of non-district non-profit 

patients moving forward 



3 
 

• Increase profit per Surgeon by engagement into cost accounting data and operational issues 

• Increase charge capture by level reviews annually for fall outs 

Home Health  
• Continue regional expansion of services into Napa, Novato, Sebastopol areas, monthly trending 

reports per region started 

• Closely monitor expenses to not override revenue created by expansion 

• Implementation of SCAN patients, hiring of new Physical Therapist, relationship marketing by 
Home Health staff member starting in July 

Skilled Nursing 
• FY 15 will concentrate on SNF performance improvement for the entire department. Areas of focus 

include Pharmacy cost reductions, Ancillary usage reductions, enhancement of therapy capture and 
logistical processes, streamlined efficient business processes for revenue capture, admitting and pre-
authorization review, engaged Physician leadership, case management best practice processes 

• The goal is a significant increase in profit margin followed by an outreach for increased growth 

In addition to the above mentioned items, the growth team will be re-categorized into growth areas to connect 
with the service units developed in our cost accounting system.  We will have the ability to detail growth and 
revenue per visit on a cost accounting level vs general ledger level.  Using this system the growth in 
reimbursement before expenses from FY 2014 over FY 2013 will look as follows: 

Projected Revenue increase FY 2014 over FY 2013 
UOS=Units of Service (visits, patients, tests, procedures) 

Increase in UOS *Revenue per UOS  Total FY 14 annualized 
       Over FY 13 

Professional Services  4,977   $281/UOS   $1.4M  

Ancillary Services  3,235   $235/UOS   $760,000 

Surgery   91    $4,173 (outpt)   $379,000 

Home Health    -938   $226/UOS   -$211,000 

Skilled Nursing  -10   $512/UOS   -$5,000 
 
Total           $2.3M    
      
*Revenue derived from cost accounting second release dashboard and/or IDEA budget system. Calculation 
from IDEA budget system: Net Patient Revenue/UOS=Revenue per UOS 

 



4 
 
DEFINITION PER DEPARTMENT 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: Dawn Kuwahara 

Outpatient Physical Therapy 
Hand Therapy 
Occupational Health 
Wound Care 
 
ANCILLARY SERVICES: Dawn Kuwahara 

Echo 
EKG 
PFT 
Laboratory 
MRI 
CT Scan 
Radiology 
Nuclear Medicine 
Mammography 
Ultrasound 
 
SURGICAL SERVICES: Allan Sendaydiego 

General 
OB 
GYN 
Ophthalmology 
Pain Management 
Podiatry 
Spine 
Urology 
Vascular 
Endoscopy 
Plastics 
 

HOME HEALTH: Barbara Lee 

Includes all Home Health specialties 

 

SKILLED NURSING: Melissa Evans 

Includes all SNF specialities 



 
13. 

 
FY2015 LEADERSHIP 

GOALS 



HOSPITAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY 
   PROPOSED NEW DASHBOARD -- FY 2015  

PERFORMANCE GOAL MEASUREMENT ANNUAL GOAL ACTUAL 
FY 2014 (through May) 

COMMENT 

Service Excellence Patient Satisfaction At least 5 out of 8 
HCAHPS scores > 50TH  

percentile 6/12 months 

5 out of 8 or higher for 4 
months of the year 

> 75th percentile  
Emergency satisfaction 

9/12 months 

> 75th percentile 8 of 12 
months 

Quality Clinical Outcomes VBP score > 65 67 

People  Employee Partnership 78% 76.7% 

Finance Meet Budget $53,649,371 million $54,287,848 

EBIDA >8.8% 6% 

Growth Inpatient Volumes 
Inpatient Market Share 

>100/month 
>45% 

110 
43.5% 

Surgery Volumes 
Market Share 

>120 
> 35% 

116 
32% 

Outpatient Revenue 
Outpatient Market Share 

>5% over prior year 
>60% 

6% 
TBD 

Community Philanthropic Support $1 million $3,876,413 

Hours of Service >1500 1409 



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 1 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Blanusa, Selma Foundation 

Executive Director
Foundation Increase the amount of donations from organizations (grants, employers or 

vendors) by 20% over the prior year. 
10%

Increase the communications with our current donor base through at least 
one quarterly newsletter communication and an a quarterly ambassador 
call.

10%

Increase the number of annual donors over prior year by 20%. 20%
Increase the number of attendees at the annual Celebration of Women 
event over prior year.

10%

Maintain the accuracy of the donor data base through quarterly audits 
above 90%

15%

Raise at least $500,000 through the SVHF by June 30, 2015.  25%
To maintain and improve the hospital community reputation and improve 
the health of the community by giving at least 1000 hours of community 
service from the organization

10%

Cohen, Robert Chief Medical 
Officer

Medical Staff Consistently maintain the Value Based Purchasing score greater than 65 
each month

10%

ED Physicians complete Medication Reconciliation on greater than 60% of 
patients

10%

Increase Surgical Volumes to 140 per month 10%
Increase the number of SNF patients encounters by Sound Physicians to 
100 per month

15%

Maintain Physician composite score for HCAHPS above the 50th percentile 
each month.

10%

Maintain physician expenses under $275,000 per month 10%
Save SVH $160,000 or more in FY 2015 in area of transcription costs 15%
To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 2 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Cole, Kathy Cardio Lead Tech Cardiopulmonary Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 

than 80th percentile 
20%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To increase volumes for services or procedures by at least 2% over the 
prior year

15%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

20%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Davis, Paula Chief Human 
Resources Officer

Human Resources Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

15%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

20%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To decrease Annual staff turnover to the amount of 10% as measured by 
quarterly report prepared by HR.

10%

To decrease annual Workers' compensation claims to the amount of 5 as 
measured by Tristar (TPA) reports and OSHA Log 300.

10%

To decrease organization-wide productive FTE to the amount of 301 which 
is the budgeted FY 2015 FTE as measured by monthly financial reports.

5%

To increase overall Organizational Support Service Survey score to the 
amount of 80 as measured by annual survey monkey responses.

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

5%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 3 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Donaldson, 
Michelle

Chief Revenue 
Officer

Administration Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Increase the revenue hospital wide to an averaged targeted amount of 
$20K per month before expenses utilizing growth and business 
development opportunities

20%

Maintain the year to date organization expenses below FY 2015 budget 10%
To achieve the budgeted volume target for outpatient statistics as 
measured by the hospital wide monthly financial statement

10%

To attain financial viability for the hospital by reducing cost, improving 
productivity and increasing efficiency using the initiatives from our Hospital 
wide cost reduction plan

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To maintain financial viability with a high EBIDA each month 10%
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

VBP score greater than 70 as measured by Midas Datavision Report 10%
Drummond, 
Kimberly

Director of 
Facilities

Facilities Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Maintain infrastructure upgrade project costs below or within budget. 10%
To achieve 65th percentile or higher in staff satisfaction for the 
Environmental Services department

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

5%

To increase department Support Services Survey score to the amount of 
89% as measured by annual survey monkey responses.

15%

To increase in-service training of EVS staff to the amount of 2 sessions per 
month as measured by internal departmental training logs

10%

To increase Inpatient Satisfaction to the amount of 50th percentile for 
Room Cleanliness as measured by patient satisfaction rating agency

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 4 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

To update life safety devices by zone in the amount of 1 project per month 
as measured by CMMS Micromain reports

10%

Duarte, Lisa Admitting Manager Admitting Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

Maintain the department FY 2015YTD expenses below budget. 5%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To increase ED Patient satisfaction as measured though NCR Picker survey 
reports each month.

10%

To increase staff satisfaction through the use of the annual Staff 
Satisfaction survey.

10%

To increase the number of copays requested from patients in ER, Medical 
Imaging, Surgery & Procedures.

15%

To increase the number of ED and inpatients who utilize the Relay Health 
Patient Portal. Meaningful Use threshold is 5%

10%

To increase the number of Inpatients that are informed of their right to a 
Representative through the Notice of Representative form.

15%

To increase the number of Medicare patients that are informed of their 
rights through the "Important Message from Medicare" form, obtaining 
both the first and the second signature.

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

5%

Evans, Melissa SNF Director of 
Nursing

Skilled Nursing 
Unit

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To increase Hospice Days to the amount of 15% occupancy as measured 
by Monthly Hospice Volume report

10%

To increase MD orders to include  drug indication(s) to the amount of 
75%compliance as measured by the Monthly Pharmacy Report

10%

To increase Patient Days / Voume to the amount of 621 or > / month as 
measured by Monthly statistics

20%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 5 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To increase Patient Satisfaction of Response/Call Lights to the amount of 
90% as measured by Post Discharge Questionnaire

20%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

20%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Gatenian, 
Grigory

Plant Operations 
Manager

Facilities Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

To achieve 75th percentile or higher in staff satisfaction for the Plant 
Operations department

15%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To decrease work orders recall to the amount of 10% (or below) of total 
customer's work orders as measured by Micromain report

10%

To increase department Support Services Survey score to the amount of 
89% as measured by annual survey monkey responses.

15%

To maintain Completion of the monthly Biomedical PMs to the amount of 
100 as measured by CMMS Micromain reports

10%

To maintain Preventive Maintenance Utilities Critical PMs to the amount of 
95% as measured by CMMS Micromain reports

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 6 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Grzybowski, 
Marek

Director of 
Professional 
Services

Physical Therapy Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

5%

Give 10 hours of service as measured by number of hours of service given 
to benefit the community

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

20%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

to increase clinical outcomes for back pain  as measured by Oswestry  
Disability Back Scale to greater than 30 %

10%

To increase volumes by 2% over prior year in Outpatient Hand and 
Physical Therapy

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

35%

Harrison, 
Robert

Nutritional Services 
Manager

Nutrition Achieve a score of 70 in staff satisfaction of the FNS department 15%

Conduct two department inservice monthly; To be documented with sign-
in sheets 

5%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To increase department Support Services Survey score to the amount of 
89% as measured by annual survey monkey responses.

15%

To increase Reimbursement from Diagnosis of Malnutrion and Cachexia to 
the amount of 10 a year as measured by Chart audits

10%

To maintain Department expenses to the amount of budget as measured 
by YTD Financial Reporting

20%

To maintain Food and Nutrition government agency compliance to the 
amount of 98% as measured by Monthly Department audits.

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 7 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Headley, 
Pauline

Clinical Nurse 
Director, 
MedSurg/OB

Med/Surg Consistently maintain at least 70% exclusive breastfeeding for all 
newborns upon discharge

10%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results in Medsurg 
at greater than 82nd percentile

10%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results in the 
Birthplace at greater than 70th percentile

5%

Improve Patient Care Planning process to reflect 90% compliance to 
individualizedpatient care plan  and updated to reflect patient current 
nursing care needs

10%

To achieve over 50% staff participation rate in the Birthplace annual 
survey

5%

To achieve over 75% staff participation rate in the Medsurg annual survey 10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

20%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

20%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Iredale, Nancy Medical Staff 
Coordinator

Medical Staff 85% of the time, reappointments are complete and ready for committee 
approval process 2 months prior to reappointment date.

25%

90% of the time, physician privileges are posted on the Intranet within one 
week of board approval.

25%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 8 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Year to date expenses per unit of service  for Medical Staff budget at or 
under budget as measured by monthly variance report.

15%

Kobe, Mark Director of Nursing Nursing 
Administration

Achieve rollup partnership participation rate in Employee Satisfaction 
survey at 65%

10%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

15%

Give 10 hours of community service as measured by the number of hours 
of community benefit

10%

Increase patient visits in ED by 10% annual volume 10%
Maintain the rollup department (ICU, OB, ED, M/S, Nurse Admin) FY 2015 
YTD expenses at or below budget

10%

To consistently maintain Emergency Department patient satisfaction mean 
score > 90.0

15%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

20%

To maintain 100% Value Based Clinical Score for at least 8 of last 12 
months

10%

Kruse de la 
Rosa, Celia

Marketing 
Coordinator

Public Relations Achieve 80% or higher on the support services survey for marketing and 
communications

0%

Achieve at least 50% of SVH staff surveyed affirming that communications 
are effective as measured through a quarterly staff feedback survey.

10%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Increase number of surgeries to over 140 per month 10%
Increase the outpatient gross revenue by 5% or more per month 10%
To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 9 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To maintain and improve the hospital community reputation and improve 
the health of the community by giving at least 1000 hours of community 
service from the organization

20%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

20%

Kutza, Chris Director of 
Pharmacy

Pharmacy Give 10 hours of service as measured by number of hours of service given 
to benefit the community. 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

20%

To increase employee satisfaction score to the amount of 75 as measured 
by Press Ganey percentile ranking for employee satisfaction survey 
partnership score

10%

To maintain budget for productive manhours in terms of total productive 
FTEs to 0% variance as measured by year to date (YTD) performance in 
the monthly financial report

15%

To maintain budget for total department expenses per pharmacy adjusted 
patient day (PAPD)  to the amount of 0% variance as measured by year to 
date (YTD) performance in the monthly financial report

15%

To maintain errors that reach the patient involving high risk medications to 
the amount of less than or equal to 0.66 as measured by monthly reports 
for high risk medication errors per 10,000 doses dispensed

20%

Kuwahara, 
Dawn

Director of 
Professional 
Services

Physical Therapy Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

15%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Increase the number of radiology procedures by 2% per month over prior 
year.

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

20%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 10 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To increase volume 2% over prior year in Outpatient Hand and Physical 
Therapy

15%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

20%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Lee, Barbara Director of Home 
Care

Home Care Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

HHCAHPS aggregate score will be at 1.0 or greater for 6 months of twelve 
as measured by the NCR patient satisfaction report

15%

Improve ambulation and locomotion score to the amount of 68% as 
measured by the OASIS report

15%

Improve the management of oral medications score to the amount of 64% 
as measured by OASIS report

10%

Increase monthly visit volume to 1200 per month  or better as measured 
by home care statistics

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Year to date productivity per unit of service at or below budget as 
measures by monthly financial report.

10%

Year to date total expenses per unit of service  are at budget or below as 
measured by monthly variance report.

10%

Lewis, Steven Wellness 
Coordinator

Wellness Achieve at least 80% positive score on the support services survey 15%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Increase the number of staff participating in the wellness program to 
above 82%

15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 11 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Reduce absenteeism (or the number of unscheduled absences) for the 
organization to less than 50 per month

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To maintain and improve the hospital community reputation and improve 
the health of the community by giving at least 1000 hours of community 
service from the organization

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

10%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Lovejoy, Leslie Chief Nursing 
Officer

Administration Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Improve Direct Report Employee Satisfaction from 76% to 78% as 
measured by annual employee partnership survey.

15%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

VBP score greater than 65as measured by Midas Datavision Report 25%
Year to Date Budgeted expenses per iunit of service for quality roll-up is at 
or below budget as measured by the monthly variance reports.

15%

Year to Date Expenses per unit of service for Surgical Services roll-up is at 
or below budget as measured by monthly variance report.

15%

Mather, Kelly President/Chief 
Executive Officier

Administration Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

15%

Consistently maintain the Value Based Purchasing score greater than 65 
each month

15%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

Maintain the year to date organization expenses below FY 2015 budget 10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 12 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To consistently maintain high Emergency patient satisfaction at the 75th 
percentile

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To increase surgery volumes by at least 2% over prior year 10%
To maintain and improve the hospital community reputation and improve 
the health of the community by giving at least 1000 hours of community 
service from the organization

10%

To maintain financial viability with a high EBIDA each month 15%
Mathews, Kathy Clinical Quality 

Coordinator
Quality Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 

than 80th percentile 
10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Patient Safety and HAI scores as part of total VBP score meet or exceed 
national benchmark  8 out of 12 months as measured by the Midas 
Datavision VBP monthly report.

35%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

20%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Year to Date Expenses per unit of service at or below budget for Quality 
Department.

15%

McKissock, 
Lynn

Human Resources 
Assistant Director

Human Resources Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

5%

To increase accessability and accuracy of employee data to the amount of 
95% as measured by audit against payroll and budget.

15%

To increase HR Staff Partnership Score to 82%, as measured by the 2015 
Staff Partnership Survey

15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 13 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To increase timely completion of performance evaluations by all leaders to 
the amount of 90% as measured by evaluations received by the annual 
deadline of March 31. 

15%

To maintain established pay ranges and job codes for each position within 
the organization at 98% as measured by audit against payroll and 
budgeted positions.

15%

To maintain HR department support services survey scrore to the amount 
of 90% as measured by annual support services survey monkey.

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Quach, Judy Medical Records 
Manager

Medical Records Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

7%

To decrease accounts waiting to be coded  to the amount of $1,000,000 as 
measured by the Billing CRC report.

16%

To decrease delinquent medical records  to the amount of 10% as 
measured by TJC medical records statistics form.

10%

To increase Dictated reports link to HPF to the amount of 98 as measured 
by manual tracking.

7%

To increase Support Services Satisfaction to the amount of 80% as 
measured by annual survey monkey support services survey.

10%

To maintain transcription turnaround time  to the amount of 97% as 
measured by transcription turnaround report.

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

10%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 14 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Sendaydiego, 
Allan

Director of Surgical 
Services

Surgical Services Achieve 100% performance for 6 0f 12 months in all SCIP quality measures 
as reported by monthly quality report.

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Improve employee partnership survey responses from 57.3 to 60.0 as 
measured by the annual employee partnership survey.

10%

Increase surgical volumes by 2% for fiscal year as measured by monthly 
volume statistics.

10%

Monthly productivity report  results are  at or below budget as reported on 
the monthly variance report.

22.5%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

5%

Year to date expenses per unit of service for Surgical services roll-up is at 
or below budget as measured by the monthly variance report.

22.5%

Sendaydiego, 
Fe

Chief Information 
Officer

IT Employee Partnership Score: Improve employee partnership score to 74% 
as measured in the annual satisfaction survey.

15%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

To achieve high support service satisfaction to the amount of 78% as 
measured by Annual Survey Monkey Results.

25%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

5%

To establish a hospital wide project management process to the amount of 
XX% as measured by ......

10%

To increase use of installed systems to the amount of xx% as measured by 
the sum of all Meaningful Use reporting objectives.

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 15 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Seyfert, Beverly Director of Health 
Information 
Systems

IT Decrease instances of slow system response time 5%

Employee Partnership Score:  
Increase Press Ganey staff satisfaction score to 74% as measured in the 
annual staff satisfaction survey.

15%

Ensure 98% of all new hires have logins and system access on their start 
date.

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

5%

Increase Customer service score to 78% as measured by the Support 
Services Annual Survey

15%

Increase the number of tickets closed within 4 hours to 48% (current 
average is 46.7%)

10%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

5%

To decrease Purchased Services by 10% 10%
To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Shannahan, 
Ellen

Director of 
Materials 
Management

Materials Give 10 hours of service as measured by number of hours of service given 
to benefit the community. 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Increase staff satisfaction to the amount of at least 81% percentile as 
measured by the annual survey. 

20%

Maintain the department FY15 YTD Expenses at or below budget. 15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 16 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To decrease the amount of scanned and stocked supplies that House 
Supervisors check out on a weekend to no more than four

15%

To increase Support Service Satisfaction to the amount of 86% as 
measured by Survey Monkey

20%

Tarver, 
Jeanette 

Director of Finance Finance Accurately complete the monthly financial statements by the 10th business 
day

10%

Achieve at least 80% positive score on the support services survey 10%
Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

15%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Increase days cash on hand to over 15 per month 0%
Maintain Accounts Payable under 60 days for all vendors 10%
Maintain organization wide expenses under the FY 2015 budget each 
month

20%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

5%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Valenzuela, Lois Laboratory 
Manager

Lab All Proficiency testing scores will be 98% or higher:
1. Chemistry 2. Hema,
3. Micro, 4. Blood Bank, 
5. Urinalysis, 6. Coag, 
7. Immuno, 8. Body Fluids 

20%

Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 17 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
Meet or improve average ER TAT's (received to final result) compared to 
FY 2014 average TAT. 
FY 2014 average:
1. CBC = 13 min
2. CMP = 24 min
3  TROP = 35 min

15%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

10%

To increase volumes for services or procedures by at least 2% over the 
prior year

10%

To manage year to date expenses for all departments which report to the 
leader at or below the budgeted expenses

15%

To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%

Woodall, Vivian Executive Assistant 
to CEO

Administration Consistently maintain the positive employee partnership results at greater 
than 80th percentile 

10%

Ensure Board agendas are issued on time prior to meetings as measured 
by following Brown Act standards (3 days prior for regular meetings and 1 
day prior for special meetings).

10%

Ensure Board minutes are prepared on a timely basis following meetings as 
measured by the goal of having the minutes ready two weeks after the 
meeting date.

10%

Have at least 75% of staff participate in the annual employee partnership 
survey

10%

Maintain Administration dept. expenses for FY 2015 YTD at or below 
budget.

20%

To achieve an 80% or higher score from the support services survey for 
Administration

15%

To consistently maintain inpatient satisfaction having at least 5 of the 8 
HCAHPS scores at the 50th percentile for 6 out of the 12 months in the 
year

15%



Sonoma Valley Hospital Leader Evaluation Manager
FY 2015 Goals by Leader

Page 18 of 18

Leader Name Job Title Department Goal
Goal 

Weight
To participate in maintaining and improving the hospital community 
reputation and improve the health of our community by giving at least 10 
hours of service each year

10%



 
14. 

 
OFFICER & 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 



Quality Management 
PlanPlan

An objective, systematic and ongoing evaluation
and improvement of Healing at Home services
integrated with Sonoma Valley Hospital’s
P f I t Pl t idPerformance Improvement Plan to provide
quality care to patients in their homes.



Performance Improvement PlanPerformance Improvement Plan

Process Design

Data Collection 

Current Performance 
Analysis

Sustained Performance 
Improvementp



Establish priority 

Available Data Evaluate PI 
Results 

Process 
D i

SVH PI 
Committee

Multidisciplinary 
RepresentationDesignCommittee Representation



Licensing Survey 
Results [CDPH]

Staff Assessment 
of Needs

Potentially 
Avoidable Event 
Reports [CMS]

Patient Outcomes 

Reports [CMS]

Medication & 
Benchmarking 

[OCS]
High Risk Aspects 

of Care

Data 
Collection

Patient 
Satisfaction 
Results 

Outcome and 
Assessment 

Information Set 
[OASIS OBQI &Collection[HHCAHPS] [OASIS – OBQI & 

OBQM]

Legend of Acronyms  available on the last page…



Action Plans

In‐services Case 
Conferences

ImplementationImplementation  
and Current 
Performance 
Analysis

Professional 
Development & 

Education

Individual 
Training & 
Coaching

Analysis



Quarterly Quarterly 
Evaluate 
change in 
outcome 
measures

Evaluate 
change in 
outcome 
measures

Review
SVH PI Committee

Management 
Team

Review
SVH PI Committee

Management 
Team

Evaluate 
change in 
Evaluate 
change in 

measuresmeasures Team

Multidisciplinary 
Team

Team

Multidisciplinary 
Team Annual 

Review 
P f i l

Annual 
Review 
P f i lprocessprocess Professional 

Advisory  Group
Professional 

Advisory  Group

Sustained 
Performance 
Sustained 

Performance 
Data 

Collection 
for PI 

Data 
Collection 
for PI 

Revise 
Process or 
Retire PI 

Revise 
Process or 
Retire PI 

ImprovementImprovementIndicatorsIndicators Indicators Indicators 



Current PI IndicatorsCurrent PI Indicators

• Improvement in Oral MedicationsImprovement in Oral Medications 
Management

• Improvement in Ambulation• Improvement in Ambulation

• Interdisciplinary Communication

• Electronic Medical Record (EMR) 
Implementation Evaluation



Opportunities from June 2014 
lCDPH License Survey Results

• Opportunitiespp
– Consistent Documentation of Supervision of Certified 
Home Health Aide in Patient record.
Change in route of Over the Counter medication– Change in route of Over the Counter medication

– Random Blood Glucose Collection
• PI Action Plan

– Review Electronic Medical Record (EMR) “Supervision” 
entry prompts and implement training.
In service for all Clinicians in process for change of– In‐service for all Clinicians in process for change of 
medication.

– In‐service for nurses in Random Blood Glucose 
C ll ti it i d d t tiCollection monitoring and documentation.



OCS HomeCare Data Outcome ReportsOCS HomeCare Data Outcome Reports

• OCS provides online real‐time comparativeOCS provides online, real time comparative 
and patient‐level reporting for home health

• Data analyses create meaningful actionable• Data analyses create meaningful, actionable 
performance metrics and benchmark analyses

C b h ki f f• Current bench‐marking reports for reference

• Performance Metrics are: patient outcomes, 
agency processes, finance, and patient 
satisfaction data 



Utilization Data: Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Process of Care Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Timely Initiation of Care 100% 85.5% 86.3% 92.8%

Improvement in Management of Oral Meds 68.3% 54.4% 54.4% 58.1%
Improvement in Status Surgical Wound 93.8% 89.6% 89.5% 89.8%

Improvement in Transferring 71.0% 61.5% 62.0% 63.6%
Improvement in Ambulation/Locomotion 74.2% 64.4% 64.6% 68.0%

Improvement in Dyspnea 74.4% 72.4% 72.5% 69.6%
Improvement in Bathing 77.9% 68.6% 68.5% 71.5%

Overview of Quality Initiative Measures Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Improvement in Pain 72.9% 67.3% 66.9% 68.7%

Pressure Ulcer at SOC 8.6% 6.4% 6.3% 5.3%
Stasis Ulcer at SOC 0% 1.5% 1.4% 1.3%

Average SOC Case Weight 0.942 0.941 0.949 1.109
Surgical Wound at SOC 34.3% 27.7% 27.0% 24.6%

Average Patient Age 78 76 76 75

Percent Medicare Traditional Patients 48.6% 56.1% 56.7% 67.7%

Data Represents: Ends of care between 5/1/2014 through 5/31/2014 NBranch ID:

Case Mix Summary Your Score State
Norm

Regional
Norm

National
Norm

Executive Summary

Provider Number:Prepared for: Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Program (557041) 557041

 Monday, June 16, 2014  © 2006-2014 National Research Corporation  •  www.nationalresearch.com 

Home Health Aide Visits per Case 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.9
All Therapy Visits per Case 8.3 6.6 6.9 10.1

Norm Norm Norm
Skilled Nursing Visits per Case 8.4 8.7 8.9 11.1

 Monday, June 16, 2014  © 2006-2014 National Research Corporation  •  www.nationalresearch.com 



Satisfaction Snapshot - Overview
text2 text2
Prepared for: Sonoma Valley Hospital Home Care Pr ( 58 patients ) National: ( 34,600 patients )
Provider Number: 557041    Branch ID: N/A State: ( 1,529 patients )
Current Patient Care Period: Dec 2013 - Feb 2014 Current Survey Period: Jan 2014 - May 2014

Individual Questions

Previous 
3-month

Score

Current 
3-month

Score Trend*
State** National**

COL1 COL1 COL1 COL1
Overall Rating of Care - responses of 9 or 10 88% 95% � 83% 86%

Likelihood to Recommend - Definitely Yes 88% 93% � 77% 81%

Patient Care 93% 97% � 87% 89%
Providers informed & up-to-date - Always 78% 92% � 71% 75%
Treated gently - Always 95% 98% � 89% 92%
Courtesy and respect - Always 100% 98% � 92% 95%
Problems with care - No 100% 100% � 94% 96%

Communication 87% 91% � 82% 85%
Inform on care and services - Yes 77% 88% � 88% 91%
Inform on arrival time - Always 88% 86% � 79% 81%
Easy to understand - Always 93% 95% � 81% 85%
Listen carefully - Always 93% 97% � 82% 86%
Get help when contacting office - Yes 86% 100% � 91% 94%
Timeliness to get help from office - Same day 83% 83% � 71% 76%

Specific Care Issues 81% 85% � 79% 81%
Discuss home set up for safety - Yes 79% 84% � 75% 76%
Discuss medications - Yes 84% 82% � 83% 86%
See medications - Yes 74% 85% � 80% 83%
Talk about pain - Yes 86% 93% � 89% 92%
Discuss purpose of medications - Yes 88% 88% � 81% 85%
When to take medications - Yes 87% 88% � 77% 79%
Side effects of medications - Yes 69% 76% � 68% 68%

COL1 COL1 COL1 COL1
Number of completed surveys 43 58 1,529 34,600
Number of surveys sent 137 139 6,012 110,084
Survey response rate 31% 42% 25% 31%

© 2012, National Research Corporation Powered by:

*Trend indicators will populate when the Previous 3-month Score contains a full 3 months of data
**State and National Benchmark is for the previous 6-month survey period

A score over 1 indicates that your agency's 
overall performance is better than the 

national norm, on average

Your Agency Current 
Benchmarks

Domain Scores

Your 
Cur.

Score

Your 
Cur.

Score

Your 
Cur.

Score

Nat'l
Norm

Nat'l
Norm

Nat'l
Norm

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

Patient Care Communication Specific Care Issues

1.09



Home Health Quality Management Acronym LegendHome Health Quality Management Acronym Legend

CDPH California Department of Public Health

CMS Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services

HHCAHPS
Home Health Consumer Assessment of Healthcare 

HHCAHPS
Providers and Systems

OASIS Outcome and Assessment Information Set 

OBQI Outcome‐Based Quality Improvement Reports

OBQM Outcome‐Based Quality Managementy g

OCS OCS HomeCare (formerly Outcome Concept Systems)

QAPI Quality Assurance & Performance Improvement
















	1 Board AGENDA 7.3.14
	6
	3 a DRAFT BOARD MINUTES 5.1.14
	3 b FC Minutes 05.27.14
	3 c QC MINUTES 05.28.14
	3 d GC Minutes 5.27.14
	3 e P&Ps
	3 f Community Pool
	7
	7 LAFCO Election 2014
	8
	8 a Project Summary SVH Board Report 061014 rev VII - Updated
	8 b SVH - Budget Update Phase 1 2014-06-12- Project Completion Forecast Cost report updated
	9
	9 FY 2015 CAPITAL BUDGET
	Sheet1

	10
	10 a OB Analysis
	CM_Direct

	10 b OB Cont Margin
	Slide Number 1

	11
	1 Narrative - 5-31-14
	2 Income Statement
	3 Balance Sheet
	4 May 2014 Finance committee presentation
	Slide Number 1
	May’s Patient Volumes
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	12
	12 a BOARD REPORT FOR JULY 2014
	12 b STAFF SATISFACTION ACTION PLAN Org-Wide
	12 c Redefining Growth
	Background
	3 Year Volume Review
	FY 2012  FY 2013  FY 2014 annualized
	Professional Services  45,418   41,522   46,613
	Ancillary Services             195,639  177,940  181,175
	Surgery   2005   1913   2004
	Home Health    11,150   12,077   11,139
	Skilled Nursing  7490   7624   7614
	FY 2014 6 month report
	Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  March  April
	Professional Services  3379  3608  3231  3079  3652  4238
	Ancillary Services  14,284  14,634  15,187  13,263  15,515  14,587
	Surgery (inc. Endoscopy) 162  174  156  160  195  177
	Home Health    911  951  1040  872  1106  1218
	Skilled Nursing  530  733  757  642  750  675
	Moving Forward
	Professional Services
	 Regional expansion of services by proposal to Palm Drive Hospital for Physical Therapy
	Ancillary Services
	Surgery
	Home Health
	Skilled Nursing
	Professional Services  4,977   $281/UOS   $1.4M
	Ancillary Services  3,235   $235/UOS   $760,000
	Surgery   91    $4,173 (outpt)   $379,000
	Home Health    -938   $226/UOS   -$211,000
	Skilled Nursing  -10   $512/UOS   -$5,000

	13
	13 LEM Goals Data Extract Reformatted 06 25 14
	GoalsDataExtract

	14
	14 B i Healing At Home_BODJune2014
	ExecSummaryOCS.pdf
	l


	14 B ii  Clinical Lab Rpt
	ADP1C4A.tmp
	Slide Number 1




